
Office of the Chancellor 

505.728.2407 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 
 

UNM-GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING  
Tuesday, April 19 , 2022 | 4:00  p.m.  



mailto:malm@unm.edu


mailto:malm@unm.edu


705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 

gallup.unm.edu  

 

 

 

UNM-GALLUP ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 22, 2021 | 4:00 P.M. | Gurley Hall 1216A 

 

UNM-GALLUP LOCAL BOARD: UNM-GALLUP STAFF & GUESTS: 
 
Ralph Richalp   Present    John Zimmerman, Professor 
Teri Garcia Present    Charles Aguirre, Student Senate 

 

AGENDA ITEM I: CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Ralph Richards called the March 22nd, regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Advisory Board to 
order at                 4:00 p.m. Chair Ralph Richards asked for roll call. A quorum was present. 

 
AGENDA ITEM II: 
VOTE TO APPROVE MINUTES 

 
Motion made by Teri Garcia to approve the minutes from the February 15th board meeting; seconded by 
Chris Vian and       approved unanimously by voice vote. 
 
AGENDA ITEM III: 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
No public comments.  
 
AGENDA ITEM IV: 
COMMENTS —113 responses, most said it was a good event. 
More events, more food, more cultural events were majority of responses of what students would like to 

see. We also got Lobo Louie back in action.  
 

Staff Council: None 
Faculty Assembly: None 

 
 

 
 
 



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 

gallup.unm.edu  

 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM V: 
COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 

 
Early notification of postponed meetings.  
 
AGENDA ITEM VI: 
CHAIR’S REPORT 

 
Introduction of Dr. Sabrina Ezzell as interim chancellor. UNM-G will begin search in the fall, in 
communication with James Holloway. Need to hire an executive secretary, board secretary.  

 
  AGENDA ITEM VII: 
CHANCELLOR’S REPORT 

 
A. Robert Griego delivered the UNM-Gallup summary of current and plant fund report for 2022, 



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 

gallup.unm.edu  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VIII: 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
   None. 
   
AGENDA ITEM IX: 
PUBLIC COMMENTS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

 
  None. 
 
  AGENDA ITEM X: 
COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

 
  None. 
 
  AGENDA ITEM XI: 
ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
  The board adjourned for executive session pursuant to NM Open Meetings Act; Acquisition or Disposal   
  of Real Estate Property or Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978 
 
AGENDA ITEM XII: 
RECONVENE THE MEETING 

 
  The board reconvened the meeting, certifying that only the matter described in Agenda Item XI was       
  discussed in executive session.  
 
  AGENDA ITEM XIII: 
ADJOURN 

 
  Ralph Richards motioned to adjourn; Chris Vian seconded. Meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

Ralph Richards, Chair Secretary 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted







Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Actuals 2020 Actuals 2021 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09 PERIOD 09

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 10,320,034 0 9,684,612 0 9,803,685.59 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 52,207 0 1,989 0 40,056.49 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 58,192 0 39,632 0 36,523.50 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 9,727 0 8,288 0 3,358.46 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 80,159 0 51,515 0 91,184.40 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 811,108 0 593,302 0 422,728.81 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 11,331,427 0 10,379,338 0 10,397,537.25 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 11,331,427 0 10,379,338 0 10,397,537.25 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (661,134) 0 (1,800,772) 0 (3,493,883.37) .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 (500) 0 0 0 .00 .00
Pubs Tj 140 ,53nFmTj  9919 937m (Pubs Tj 140 0 0 140 624072 l S

7101 95/G0 202 re f

 1.00 1.cial and Cultu0 733r1 95/G0 240 0 0 140 624072 l S

71016 j l S

7101 95/G3and Cultu0

71016 j l S

3 (j l S

71 9372 lc40 8005 9837nd Cultu0
n0 ltu0

71016 j l S

71016 j l S

S

5336 954 m 7101 9372 l 6 9574 l S 6 9574 l S 66 9574 l S 66 9574 l S 66 949

5336 1778 969 202 re 949

72 l S

7101 95202 re 949

202 re1778 969 72 l S

71 9372 l S

2.00 w
6305 9574 m 6 949

72 l S1778 969 74 m 8070 957 949

72 l S

8866 9570 957 949

70 9571778 969 72 l S

88 9372 l S

2.00 w
8070 9574 m 8 949

72 l S1778 969 74 m 80372 l S

2 9372 l S

10.00 372 l S

2 9372 l 1778 969 372 l S

1 3237 9433 Tm (Pubs Tj 14372 l S

1 3372 l 1778 969 74 m 80237 9433 T  9919 937m (Pubs 237 9433 T  237 941778 969 bs Tj 140 ,53nF33 T  9919 931778 969 Tj 140 0 0 140 624072231Tj 140 tern Tm0 202 rse f

97,537.25)Tj 140 616072231Tj 14 240 0 0 140 624072 l S231Tj 14 240 0 0 140 6240758072231Tj 1412,9)Tj

ET 2.00 w 67571 937231Tj 14 240 0 0 140 6240723872231Tj 1416,7480)Tj

ET 2.00 w 675 6 9574231Tj 149574 l S 66 9574 l S 661778

5336ult 5336 9978 m 1778

72 l S1778 969 978 m 1778

978 mult 5336 972 l S1778

70 9571778 969 
6305 9574 m 61778

72 l ult 5336 974 m 8070 9571778

72 l S1778 969 70 9571778

70 95ult 5336 972 l S1778 9372 l 1778 969 
8070 9574 m 81778

72 l ult 5336 974 m 80372 l 1778 3372 l 1778 969 372 l 1778 3372 lult 5336 9372 l 1778  237 941778 969 bs Tj 14372 l 1778  372 lult 5336 974 m 80237 941778  9919 931778 969 237 941778  237 9ult 5336 9bs Tj 140 ,53nF1778  9919 9ult 5336 9Tj 140 0 0 140 624072029(500)Tj 140 Aide f

91.00 1.cial and C74972029(5002 l,94 240 0 0 140 624072 l S029(500 240 0 0 140 624075 l S029(500100169Tj

ET 2.00 w 67571 937029(500 240 0 0 140 62409165 S029(5001001196.45009574 l S 66 9574 l S 6ult 5

5336uand8 969 978 mult 5

72 l ult 5336 9978 mult 5

978 muand8 969 72 l ult 5

70 95ult 5336 9
6305 9574 m ult 5

72 l uand8 969 74 m 8070 95ult 5

72 l ult 5336 970 95ult 5

70 95uand8 969 72 l ult 5 3372 lult 5336 9
8070 9574 m ult 5

72 l uand8 969 74 m 80372 lult 5  372 lult 5336 9372 lult 5  372 luand8 969 372 lult 5  237 9ult 5336 9bs Tj 14372 lult 5  372 luand8 969 74 m 80237 9ult 5  9919 9ult 5336 9237 9ult 5  237 9uand8 969 bs Tj 140 ,53nult 5  9919 9uand8 969 Tj 140 0 0 140 6240788276 l SAuxiliarirse f
2140 0 0 140 7932 9160788276 l S 240 0 0 140 624072 l 88276 l S 240 0 0 140 624075 l u8276 l S(4016 j l S

3 (j l S

70 95u8276 l S9372 l 6 9574 l S71 9388276 l S 240 0 0 140 62409187 u8276 l S(4016 j

71016 j l S

S

5336 9u8276 l S9372 l 6 9574 l S 6 957u8276 l S9574 l S 66 0.u82353 0.u82353 0.u82353 rg
5336u564 2548
212 re f

 1 Tj 1 Tj 1 Tj RG6 9574 l S 6uand8

978 muand8 969 978 mu564 2113
212 re f

978 muand8

72 l uand8 969 72 l u564 14 9212 re f

72 l uand8

70 95uand8 969  s Tj s Tj s Tj RG6
6305 9574 m uand8

72 l u564 336 970 95u564 7ltu212 re f

 1 Tj 1 Tj 1 Tj RG6 9574 l 0 95uand8

72 l uand8 969  s Tj s Tj s Tj RG6 0 95uand8

70 95u564  969 72 l u564 14 9212 re f

 1 Tj 1 Tj 1 Tj RG672 l uand8  372 luand8 969  s Tj s Tj s Tj RG6
6305 9572 l uand8  72 l u564 336 9372 lu564 7ltu212 re f

 1 Tj 1 Tj 1 Tj RG6 9574 l372 luand8  372 luand8 969  s Tj s Tj s Tj RG6372 luand8  372 lu564  969 372 lu564  6 3u212 re f

 1 Tj 1 Tj 1 Tj RG6372 luand8  237 9uand8 969  s Tj s Tj s Tj RG6
6305 95372 luand8  372 lu564 336 9237 9u564 7ltu212 re f

 1 Tj 1 Tj 1 Tj RG6 9574 l237 9uand8  9919 9uand8 969  s Tj s Tj s Tj RG6237 9uand8  237 9u564  969 bs Tj 140 ,53nuand8  9919 9u564  969 Tj /F2 1Tjf  s Tj s Tj s Tj rg
 0 140 7932 9S 6u625(500)ubtot TmCurr140 Funds1.00 1.cial and C64 6u625(500(555,69440 0 0 140 7932 92l S7625(5009372 l 6 9574 l S70 95u625(500 240 0 0 140 624072776u625(500(1,723,7397,537.255009372 l 6 9574 l S71 05u625(500 240 0 0 140 624089116u625(500(3,416,438.5



Exhibit 2 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Instruction and General



From: Kenny Stansbury, CPA <Kenny.Stansbury@unmfund.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 6:56 PM 
To: James Malm <malm@unm.edu> 
Subject: Fiscal Year 2022 Endowment Spending Distribution Report 
 

 
  
  
To:       Chancellor James Malm 
                  Gallup Branch        
  
From:       Kenny Stansbury, Chief Financial Officer, UNM Foundation 





Gallup Branch

Administered by the Dean's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index
Fair Market 

Value 7/1/2021
Additions 



18-APR-22 11:18 AM

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO
VACANT POSITION REPORT for FY 2022 - 2023

Organization:  AGA   Gallup Branch

Page 1 of 1

AGA

Organization

Gallup Branch S01497

S11484

S02972

S03073

S04638

S10085

FYG005

S04332

S02437

S03743

S03839

S04583

S09629

S10893

S01622

Position

Custodian

Education Specialist

Facilities Services Tech

Facilities Services Tech

Custodian

Customer Service Associate

Chairperson

Student Success Splst,Sr

Public Relations Spec,Sr

Accommodations Specialist

Admin Assistant to Dir

Stdnt Enrollment Assoc/Branch

HR Administrator 2

Sr Institutional Researcher

Custodian

CWA BARG UNIT 23

REG STAFF 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

12 MO FACULTY 23

USUNM BARG UNIT 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

REG STAFF 23

CWA BARG UNIT 23

Scenario

 $31,200 

 $46,133 

 $39,688 

 $32,954 

 $31,200 

 $31,200 

 $93,600 

 $46,887 

 $62,878 

 $59,296 

 $42,744 

 $43,347 

 $57,054 

 $62,878 

 $31,200 

Position Budget



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47





File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE





File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE





File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323

73623 NATV 1150 474 1 Intro Native American Studies 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 OFFGA ONE Robert Hunter 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64067 NAVA 1110 400 1 Navajo I 3 FACE TR 1530-1645 GCH 266 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
64068 NAVA 1110 401 1 Navajo I 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 266 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67902 NAVA 1110 402 1 Navajo I 3 FACE MW 1730-1845 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66110 NMNC 1110 400 1 Intro Nursing Concepts 3 FACE M 0930-1230 GNCC 135 Kelley Schukar 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66854 NMNC 1135 400 1 Principles of Nursing Practice 4 FACE WR 0930-1430 GNCC 124 Cecille Annabelle Perales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67826 NMNC 1135 401 1 Principles of Nursing Practice 4 FACE TW 0930-1430 GNCC 135 Sarah Llanque 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
65472 NMNC 1210 400



File Name: FALL 2022 SCHEDULE OF CLASSES.  04122022

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT TITLE CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME E END_DATE
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352

73794 PHYS 1230L 440 1 Algebra-Based Physics I Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Allan Dino 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73145 PHYS 1230L 474 1 Algebra-Based Physics I Lab 1 LAB F 0930-1215 GGH 2215 Michael Cunanan 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66965 POLS 1120 400 1 American National Government 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GSSTC 108 Bruce Gjeltema 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66962 POLS 1120 401 1 American National Government 3 FACE MW 0800-0915 GSSTC 108 Bruce Gjeltema 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66963 POLS 1120 402 1 American National Government 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GSSTC 172 Bruce Gjeltema 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
72931 POLS 2996 400 1 T: Navajo Government 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 266 Joe Kee 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66968 PSYC 1110 440 1 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
66969 PSYC 1110 441 1 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70810 PSYC 1110 492 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 09/19/2022 12/17/2022
66978 PSYC 2120 440 1 Developmental Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Jose Cabriales 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
70811 PSYC 2221 477 1 Applied Psychology 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GGH 2213 Timothy Knowles 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
67663 RELG 1110 440 1 Intro World Religions 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Kristian Simcox 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63802 SOCI 1110 440 1 Intro Sociology  3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Lora Stone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
71851 SOCI 1110 441 1 Intro Sociology  3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Lora Stone 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
63808 SOCI 1110 462 2H Intro Sociology  3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Lora Stone 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
71343 SOWK 2110 400 1 Intro Human Serv & Soc Work 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 Byron Moore 08/22/2022 12/17/2022
73872 SPAN 1110 455 1H Spanish I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Steven Terborg 08/22/2022 10/15/2022
70814 SPAN 1110 462 2H Spanish I 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Steven Terborg 10/17/2022 12/17/2022
68358 UNIV 102



File Name: Summer 2022 Schedule of Classees. 04122022

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q
CRN SUBJ CRSE# SECT# PT SECT_TITLE MAX_CR MEET_TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM METHOD FIRST NAME LAST NAME START END

28921 BCIS 1110 440 1 Fund Info Literacy & Systems 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Elvira Martin 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29534 BIOL 1110 440 1 General Biology 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Chad Smith 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29535 BIOL 1110L 440 1 General Biology Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Chad Smith 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29019 BIOL 1140 440 1 Biology for Health Sciences 3 ARR GAONL 1 ONL Arunachalam Muthaiyan 06/06/2022 08/01/2022
29020 BIOL 1140L 440 1 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 LAB GAONL 1 ONL Arunachalam Muthaiyan 06/06/2022 08/01/2022

Alogy H
Q
B52 (L) 0.0I201 >>B
0 Tc 0 (ab)]TJ
6 (m)]TJ9 (i)-1.6 (nc)-9u56.08 505ID 308 2 (a)-0.
/P <</MCt(h)-0.6 ( S)-0.05ID 56 659.039 & (a)-0. P (a)-0.>BDC 
BTyiLBiL

08/haiyL1140L


